


From: Haines, Matthew R
To: Ethridge, Kyle
Cc: Kennedy, Deryk M; Brown, Jeffrey E
Subject: RE: SOUTH PETERSON AVE REPAIR.xlsx
Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 9:01:14 AM
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Yes, we will accept.
 
Thanks,
 
Matthew R. Haines, PE
Engineering Supervisor
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets

444 South 5th Street, 4th Floor
Louisville KY 40202
502 574 3883 (D) I 502 528 5973 (C) I 502 574 4129 (F)
 

From: Ethridge, Kyle 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Haines, Matthew R
Cc: Kennedy, Deryk M; Brown, Jeffrey E
Subject: RE: SOUTH PETERSON AVE REPAIR.xlsx
 
Matt,
 
Good Morning! Will MPW accept the funds $4,960 for the repair of S Peterson brick?
 
Thanks,
Kyle
 
Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander
601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
d: (502) 574-3908 o: (502) 574-1109
 
Click here to sign up for the District 9 weekly eNews, and sign up for the D9 blog for the latest
neighborhood news and alerts!
 

From: Haines, Matthew R 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Ethridge, Kyle <Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Kennedy, Deryk M <Deryk.Kennedy@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: SOUTH PETERSON AVE REPAIR.xlsx
 
Kyle,
 
Attached is the estimate I received for the repairs on South Peterson Ave. 

mailto:Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Deryk.Kennedy@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov
https://louisvilleky.gov/node/108026/
https://district9news.wordpress.com/

R




R





 
Thanks,
 
Matthew R. Haines, PE
Engineering Supervisor
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets

444 South 5th Street, 4th Floor
Louisville KY 40202
502 574 3883 (D) I 502 528 5973 (C) I 502 574 4129 (F)
 

From: Charles Marasa [mailto:CMarasa@hallky.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:05 AM
To: Haines, Matthew R
Subject: SOUTH PETERSON AVE REPAIR.xlsx
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